FCC Attestation Letter

2016-06-09

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC attestation for FCC ID: W2E-ICHIME-M10
To whom it may concern:

We iControl Incorporated declare that our Wireless Data Communication Module,
model: iCHIME-M1.0

The iICHIME ™ Module is not sold to customers or third parties as a stand-alone product
at this time. Any use of the module or system it is integrated into is controlled solely by
iControl Incorporated employees. As such, any system utilizing an iCHIME ™ Module
and an antenna with gain higher than 7dBi will be configured by an iControl Incorporated
employee to disable radio channel 26. Channel 26 will only be allowed for use in systems
which have antennas with 7dBi or less gain and are configured by an iControl

Incorporated employee to reduce radio transmit power to FCC acceptable levels.

Sincerely Yours,

52

E. Fred Tubb

CTO, iControl Incorporated
(408) 730-5364 (114)
ftubb@icontrol-inc.com
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